CORRESPONDENCE
JAN 17, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 00492-17


FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
JAN 17, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 00492-17


Nonnye Grant

From: Collin Roehner on behalf of Records Clerk [« (s & \ )
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2017 4:59 PM | / u(L A
To: Nonnye Grant +, \ \/ 1\
Subject: FW: Publication Mailing Lists

Attachments: Update Request for PSC Publication Mailing Lists.pdf

From: Ann I. Mooney [mailto:AMooney@bergersingerman.com]
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2017 4:56 PM

To: Records Clerk

Cc: Floyd R. Self

Subject: Publication Mailing Lists

On behalf of Floyd Self, attached please find the completed PSC Publication Mailing lists form.

Also, please be advised that jSusac@bergersingerman.com can be removed from the list. He is no longer with the firm.

Thank you!

~“BERGER SINGERMAN
Ann I Mooney

Legal Assistant

313 N Monroe Street | Suite 301 | Tallahassee, FL 32301

office: (850) 561-3010 | direct: (850) 521-6734 | fax: (850) 561-3013
email: amooney@bergersingerman.com

website: www.bergersingerman.com

doing business in Florida resource: www.flabusinesslaw.com
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